

Department of Natural Resources.

Mines and Energy

Author: File number: Directorate / Unit: Graeme Geisler 2018/001934

ate / Unit: State Land Asset Management

Phone: (07) 4741 1657

7 March 2018

Mr M S Hogan and Ms S S Dibbs 9 Toll Gate Road Oak Beach QLD 4877

By email: sandradibbs@internode.on.net

Dear Mark and Sandra

Reference is made to the request for owners consent required to accompany the development application for material change of use of an area of Toll Gate Road, Oak Beach adjoining Lot 140 on Crown Plan SR454 and described by drawing as Lot A on Drawing CNS 15/002 for the purpose of allowing low impact residential and conservation use of the area.

The department hereby gives owner's consent to the above development application for material change of use of an area of Toll Gate Road, Oak Beach adjoining Lot 140 on Crown Plan SR454 and described by drawing as Lot A on Drawing CNS 15/002 for the purpose of allowing low impact residential and conservation use of the area.

Although owners consent for the development application has been provided, the grant, issue or final approval of the freehold incorporating the additional area is still subject to any approvals required under the *Land Act 1994*.

Further, you will only be able to occupy or undertake works on the land

- once the Department's offer of freehold incorporating the additional area has been finalised and any necessary approvals under the Land Act have been obtained and that freehold is in place; and
- if and when the development application has been approved by the assessment manager, and in accordance with the conditions of that approval.

The inclusion of the area of closed road to your existing freehold lot is proceeding under the provisions of the *Land Act 1994* and not the *Planning Act 2016*. It is not required for owners consent to be given for reconfiguration of a lot in this circumstance.

A copy of this letter is to be attached to your DA Form 1 as the required evidence of owners consent.

Postal: DNRME Hughenden PO Box 5318 Townsville 4810 QLD Telephone: (07) 4741 1657 Website: www.dnrme.qld.gov.au

Email: Townsville.SLAMS@dnrme.qld.gov.au

You will also need to comply with all other legislative and regulatory requirements which may also include approvals that are not part of the assessment of the development application under the *Planning Act 2016* e.g. a marine park permit if in a marine park.

Further, please note that the above consent will expire on **7 September 2018**. Should the development application not be lodged with the assessment manager prior to this date, you will be required again to lodge the DA Form 1 and any attachments with this Department with a further request for owners consent - any further request will need to be reconsidered by the Department.

It is also advised that any land use activities must comply with the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003 or the Torres Strait Islander Heritage Act 2003.

Finally, owner's consent is required under the *Planning Act 2016* to enable the application to be considered properly made for lodging with the assessment manager and is a completely separate process to assessment of the application under the *Planning Act 2016*.

Accordingly, the State may act at a later date as assessment manager or referral agency in the assessment of the development application - providing owners consent will not influence any role the State may have in this development assessment.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Graeme Geisler on (07) 4741 1657.

All future correspondence relative to this matter is to be referred to the contact Officer at the address below or by email to Townsville.SLAMS@dnrme.qld.gov.au. Any hard copy correspondence received will be electronically scanned and filed. For this reason, it is recommended that any attached plans, sketches or maps be no larger than A3-sized.

Please quote reference number 2018/001934 in any future correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Deanna Holder Senior Land Officer

DOHOlder

A duly authorised delegate of the Minister

under the current Land Act (Ministerial) Delegation

DA Form 1 - Development application details

Approved form (version 1.0 effective 3 July 2017) made under section 282 of the Planning Act 2016.

This form must be used to make a development application involving code assessment or Impact assessment, except when applying for development involving building work.

For a development application involving building work only, use DA Form 2 - Building work details.

For a development application involving building work associated with any other type of assessable development, use this form (DA Form 1) and parts 4 to 6 of DA Form 2 – Building work details.

Unless stated otherwise, all parts of this form must be completed in full and all required supporting information must accompany the development application.

One or more additional pages may be attached as a schedule to this development application if there is insufficient space on the form to include all the necessary information.

This form and any other form relevant to the development application must be used to make a development application relating to strategic port land and Brisbane core port land under the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994*, and airport land under the *Airport Assets (Restructuring and Disposal) Act 2008*. For the purpose of assessing a development application relating to strategic port land and Brisbane core port land, any reference to a planning scheme is taken to mean a land use plan for the strategic port land, Brisbane port land use plan for Brisbane core port land, or a land use plan for airport land.

Note: All terms used in this form have the meaning given under the Planning Act 2016, the Planning Regulation 2017, or the Development Assessment Rules (DA Rules).

PART 1 - APPLICANT DETAILS

1) Applicant details	THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE
Applicant name(s) (individual or company full name)	Sandra Stair Dibbs & Mark Sean Hogan
Contact name (only applicable for companies)	
Postal address (P.O. Box or street address)	9 Toli Gate Rd
Suburb	Oak Beach
State	Queensland
Postcode	4877
Country	AUSTRALIA
Contact number	07 4099 1278
Email address (non-mandatory)	sandradibbs@internode.on.net
Mobile number (non-mandatory)	0428 375 016
Fax number (non-mendatory)	
Applicant's reference number(s) (if applicable)	2015/000044

2) Owner's consent	201
2.1) Is written consent of the owner required for this development application?	
☑ Yes – the written consent of the owner(s) is attached to this development application	
□ No – proceed to 3)	



PART 2 - LOCATION DETAILS

Note: F	ation of the Provide details t Relevant plans	below and	S (complete : allach a site _l	3.1) or 3.2), and . olan for any or al	3.3) as applicable) I premises part of the develo	pment application. For further information, see <u>DA Forms</u>
3.1) S	treet addres	s and lo	t on plan			
│ 🔲 Str	eet address	AND lot	on plan fo	Il lots must be lis or an adjoining stoon; all lots mus	or adjacent property o	of the premises (appropriate for development in water
Unit No. Street No. Street Name and Type					Suburb	
->				Gate Rd		Oak Beach
a)	Postcode	Lot No	Pla	n Type and N	iumber (e.g. RP, SP)	Local Government Area(s)
		Α	On	CNS 15/002		Douglas Shire Council
	Unit No.	Street	No. Stre	eet Name and	Туре	Suburb
b)		9	Tol	Gate Rd		Oak Beach
D)	Postcode	Lot No.	Pla	n Type and N	umber (e.g. RP, SP)	Local Government Area(s)
		140	SR	454		Douglas Shire Council
Note: P.	lace each set o	f coordina	, les in a separ		e set of coordinates is requir	rt of a lot or in water not adjoining or adjacent to land e.g.
Longite			Latitude(:		Datum	Local Gavarament Aran(a) (II II II.
J	(=)				☐ WGS84 ☐ GDA94 ☐ Other:	Local Government Area(s) (if applicable)
☐ Coc	ordinates of	premise	s by eastin	g and northin	g	
Easting	g(s)	North	ing(s)	Zone Ref.	Datum	Local Government Area(s) (if applicable)
		=		☐ 54 ☐ 55 ☐ 56	☐ WGS84 ☐ GDA94 ☐ Other:	
	iditional pre		3899			Service of the servic
TO UTIES A	litlonal prem application required	i se s are	relevant to	this develop	ment application and th	neir details have been attached in a schedule
4) Iden	tify any of th	e follow	ing that ap	ply to the prer	mises and provide any	relevant details
					in or above an aquifer	
Name	of water bod	ly, water	course or a	aquifer:	_	
On:	strategic poi	t land u	nder the Tr	ransport Infras	Structure Act 1994	
Lot on	plan descrip	tion of s	trategic po	rt land:		
Name (of port author	rity for t	he lot:			
☐ In a	tidal area					
Name o	of local gove	mment	for the tida	l area (if applica	able);	
Name o	of port author	rity for ti	id al area (il	applicable):		
☐ On a	airport land	under th	e Airport A	ssets (Restru	cturing and Disposal) A	Act 2008
	of airport:					
Liste	ed on the Er	vironme	ental Mana	gement Regis	ter (EMR) under the E	nvironmental Protection Act 1994
EMR si	te identificat	lion:				

	Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and
Listed on the Contaminated Land Register (CLR) under the ECLR site identification:	Environmental Protection Act 1994
5) Are there any existing easements over the premises? Note: Easement uses vary throughout Queensland and are to be identified correcting may affect the proposed devolopment, see <u>DA Forms</u> Guide.	ctly and accurately. For further information on easements and how
☐ Yes – All easement locations, types and dimensions are incluapplication ☐ No	ded in plans submitted with this development
PART 3 - DEVELOPMENT DETAILS	
Section 1 – Aspects of development	
6.1) Provide details about the first development aspect	计划程序 图15 号 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图 图
a) What is the type of development? (tick only one box)	The second secon

Decilor 1 - Aspacts of devel	opment					
6.1) Provide details about the firs	t development aspect	THE REAL PROPERTY.	THE PARTY OF THE P			
a) What is the type of developme	nt? (tick only one box)					
	Reconfiguring a lot	Operational work	☐ Building work			
b) What is the approval type? (tick	(only one box)					
Development permit	☐ Preliminary approval	Preliminary approval that a variation approval	t includes			
c) What is the level of assessmen	nt?					
Code assessment	Impact assessment (requir					
d) Provide a brief description of the lots):Incorporation of part of the ro	ne proposal (e.g. 5 unit apartment b ad reserve into Lot 140 on SR	uilding defined as multi-unit dwelling, 454	reconfiguration of 1 lot into 3			
Boundary realignment to realign t closed – designated Lot 'A' on CN	he existing allotment boundary IS 15/002	of Lot 140 on SR454 to include	de the area of road to be			
Relevant plans Note: Relevant plans are required to be s Relevant plans.			tion, see <u>DA Forms quide;</u>			
Relevant plans of the propose	d development are attached to	the development application				
6.2) Provide details about the sec	ond development aspect	OF THE PARTY OF TH	The Royal Control of the last			
 a) What is the type of development 	nt? (tick only one box)					
Material change of use	Reconfiguring a lot	Operational work	Building work			
b) What is the approval type? (tick	only one box)					
Development permit	☐ Preliminary approval	Preliminary approval that approval	t includes a variation			
c) What is the level of assessmen	1?					
Code assessment	Impact assessment (require	es public notification)				
d) Provide a brief description of the	e proposal (e.g. 6 unit apartment bu	ilding defined as multi-unit dwelling,	reconfiguration of 1 lot into 3 lots)			
e) Relevant plans Note: Relevant plans are required to be submitted for all aspects of this development application. For further information, see <u>DA Forms Guide</u> ; Relevant plans.						
Relevant plans of the proposed		the development application				
6.3) Additional aspects of develop	merit		O'Co-Parting IE			
☐ Additional aspects of developm that would be required under Part ☒ Not required	nent are relevant to this develop 3 Section 1 of this form have b	oment application and the det een attached to this developm	ails for these aspects nent application			

Section 2 – Further develo	pment d	etails					
7) Does the proposed develop	ment appli	cation invo	olve a <u>n</u>	γ of the folio	owing?	THE OWNER OF THE PARTY OF	E LEWIS IN
Material change of use						t a local planning instr	rument
Reconfiguring a lot		complete				proving a rou	OIII DIII
Operational work	☐ Yes -	complete	divisio	n 3			
Building work					ding work det	ails	
Division 1 – Material change Note: This division is only required to be planning instrument.	completed i			iopment applic	ation involves a	material change of use ass	sessable against a
8.1) Describe the proposed ma		ige of use					1. C. 7. T. P. 18
Provide a general description or proposed use	of the	Provide ti (include eac	he plar ch defini	ining schem tion in a new ro	e definition (w)	Number of dwelling units (if applicable)	Gross floor area (m²) (if applicable)
Existing house & associated infrastructure to extend over Lo	ot A	Low impa	act resi	dential and	conservation	1 existing	180sq.m.
8.2) Does the proposed use inv	olve the u	se of exist	ing bui	ldings on the	e premises?	A San Comment	
⊠ Yes						CARA CARACASTA	
☐ No							
ote: This division is only required to be 9.1) What is the total number of Lot 140 and Part Rd (Lot A) being a 9.2) What is the nature of the io Subdivision (complete 10))	i existing lo amalgamate	ots making ed – road be	up the oundary	premises? to be realignable boxes)	ned	agreement (complete 1)	
Boundary realignment (compl	lete 12))			reating or ch		asement giving access	
10) Subdivision 10.1) For this development, hov	v many lot	s are being	g creat	ed and what	t is the intend	led use of those lots:	
ntended use of lots created	Residen	tial		nercial	industrial	Other, please	specify:
Number of lots created							
10.2) Will the subdivision be sta	ged?	WE WAS	6,15	3 15 33	STATE OF STREET	TOP ENVIOLENTED	THE RESERVE
☐ Yes – provide additional deta ☐ No							
low many stages will the works	include?						
What stage(s) will this developm apply to?		ation					
Dividing land into parts by aparts?	greement -	- how mar	ny parts	s are being (created and v	what is the intended u	se of the
ntended use of parts created	Residen	tial	Comr	nercial	Industrial	Other, please	specify:
Number of parts created							

12) Boundary realig	anment	A PARTY	COLOR CONT	1.00 74 01 - 575	THE REAL	NE LES BEREIO
		proposed area	s for each lot co	mprising the premises	?	
	Curre				Propos	ed lot
Lot on plan descrip	plan description Area (m²)			Lot on plan description		Area (m²)
Lot 140 on SR 454				New Lot 140		3059
Road				- Road		-2385
12.2) What is the re	eason for the	boundary real	lignment?	THE COURSE S. M.	XA BIAR	A 1 1 20 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
13) What are the di (atlach schedule if there	imensions an are more than t	d nature of an	y existing easem	nents being changed a	ınd/or any ı	proposed easement?
Existing or proposed?	Width (m)	Length (m)	Purpose of the pedestrian access	easement? (e.g.	Identif benefi	y the land/lot(s) Ited by the easement
				_		
	1	I				
ivision 3 – Opera	itional work					
ote: This division is only	required to be a	completed if any p	art of the developme	ent application involves ope	rational work.	
14.1) What is the m	ature of the o	perational wor				
Road work		<u>ַ</u>	Stormwater		ınfrastruci	
Drainage work		Ļ	Earthworks	Sewa	ge infrastrı	ucture
Landscaping			Signage	☐ Cleari	ng vegetat	ion
Other - please	specify:					
			litate the creation	n of new lots? (e.g. subc	livision)	
🗌 Yes – specify nu	ımber of new	lots:				
⊒ No						
14.3) What is the m	ionetary value	of the propos	sed operational v	vork? (include GST, mate	rials and tahn	ur!
\$		ļ.		rott. (made dor, male	nais anu iauu	nur)
ART 4 – ASS						
15) Identify the assertion Douglas Shire Court		ager(s) who w	ill be assessing	this development appl	ication	TO SEE THE
		rand to an a			21921 7	
				anning scheme for this	developm	nent application?
Yes – a copy of	the decision i	notice is attach	ned to this develo	opment application		
attached	nt is taken to	have agreed t	o the supersede	d planning scheme re	quest rel	evant documents
⊠ No						
ART 5 – REF	ERRAL C	ETAILS				
17) Do any aspects	of the propos	sed developme	ent require referr	al for any referral requ	iírements?	and the latest artist
Note: A development ap	pplication will requ	uire refertal it pres	<i>scribed by the</i> Planni	ng Regulation 2017.		
No, there are no application – proceed	reтerral requi эd to Part 6	irements relev	ant to any devel	opment aspects identi	fied in this	development
latters requiring re	ferral to the c	hief executiv	e of the Plannin	g Regulation 2017:		
Clearing native v	_					
Contaminated la	nd <i>(unexploded</i>	ordnance)				

Environmentally relevant activities (ERA) (only if the ERA have not been devolved to a local government) Fisheries – aquaculture
Fisheries – declared fish habitat area
☐ Fisheries – marine plants
Fisheries - waterway barrier works
Hazardous chemical facilities
Queensland heritage place (on or near a Queensland heritage place)
☐ Infrastructure – designated premises
☐ Infrastructure – state transport infrastructure
☐ Infrastructure – state transport corridors and future state transport corridors
☐ Infrastructure – state-controlled transport tunnels and future state-controlled transport tunnels
☐ Infrastructure – state-controlled roads
☐ Land within Port of Brisbane's port limits
SEQ development area
SEQ regional landscape and rural production area or SEQ Rural living area - community activity
SEQ regional landscape and rural production area or SEQ Rural living area – indoor recreation
SEQ regional landscape and rural production area or SEQ Rural living area – residential development
SEQ regional landscape and rural production area or SEQ Rural living area - urban activity
☐ Tidal works or works in a coastal management district
☐ Urban design
☐ Water-related development – taking or interfering with water
Water-related development - removing quarry material (from a watercourse or take)
Water-related development – referable dams
Water-related development - construction of new levees or modification of existing levees (category 2 or 3 levees only)
Wetland protection area
Matters requiring referral to the local government:
Airport land
Environmentally relevant activities (ERA) (only if the ERA have been devolved to local government)
☐ Local heritage places
Matters requiring referral to the chief executive of the distribution entity or transmission entity:
☐ Electricity infrastructure
Matters requiring referral to:
The chief executive of the holder of the licence, if not an individual
The holder of the licence, if the holder of the licence is an individual
Oil and gas infrastructure
Matters requiring referral to the Brisbane City Council: ☐ Brisbane core port land
Matters requiring referral to the Minister under the Transport Infrastructure Act 1994:
☐ Brisbane core port land
Strategic port land
Matters requiring referral to the relevant port operator:
Brisbane core port land (below high-water mark and within port limits)
Matters requiring referral to the chief executive of the relevant port authority:
Land within limits of another port
Matters requiring referral to the Gold Coast Waterways Authority:
☐ Tidal works, or development in a coastal management district in Gold Coast waters
Matters requiring referral to the Queensland Fire and Emergency Service:
☐ Tidal works, or development in a coastal management district

18) Has any referral agency p	тоvided a referral response fo	this development a	pplication?	-
Yes – referral response(s)	received and listed below are	attached to this dev	elopment application	
Referral requirement	Referral agency	I	Date of referral response	
Identify and describe any char response and the developmen application (if applicable).	nges made to the proposed de it application the subject of this	velopment applicati s form, or include de	on that was the subject of the re tails in a schedule to this develo	ferral pment
PART 6 - INFORMAT	ION REQUEST		•	
19) Information request under	Part 3 of the DA Rules	BLUE WING WAS	The state of the s	S
★ I agree to receive an inform	nation request if determined ne	cessary for this dev	elopment application	
LI I do not agree to accept an	information request for this de	velopment applicati	on	
nin appearation thankade and attle to	ill be assessed and decided based or referral agencies relevant to the devel he applicant for the development appi y if the application is an application ils	the information provided opment application are n loation unless agreed to ted under section 11.3 or	when making this development applicated to bligated under the DA Rules to acceptly the relevant parties the DA Rules.	tion and pt any
- ottrer dovice about hitomiabori requi	esis is contained in the <u>UA Forms Gu</u>	ide.		
PART 7 – FURTHER (DETAILS			
20) Are there any associated d	levelopment applications or cu	irrent approvals? (e.	a preliminary approval)	1710
20) Are there any associated d ☐ Yes – provide details below ☐ No	levelopment applications or cu or include details in a schedu	rrent approvals? ye. le to this developme	n, a preliminary approval) Int application	
Yes – provide details below	levelopment applications or cu or include details in a schedu Reference number	Irrent approvals? \(\rho_0 \) le to this developme Date	a. a preliminary approval) Int application Assessment ma	anager
Yes – provide details below No List of approval/development	or include details in a schedu	le to this developme	nt application	anager
☐ Yes – provide details below ☐ No List of approval/development application references ☐ Approval ☐ Development application ☐ Approval	or include details in a schedu	le to this developme	nt application	anager
	Reference number	le to this developme	Assessment ma	
	Reference number ce leave levy been paid? (only	Date Date	Assessment ma	
	Reference number ce leave levy been paid? (only	Date Date Date Applicable to developme of the receipted QLe	Assessment man Assessment man Assessment man Assessment man applications involving building work or aver form is attached to this	
	Reference number ce leave levy been paid? (only roment/private certifier's copy wide evidence that the portable the development application.	Date Date Date of the receipted QLee elong service leave	Assessment manual applications involving building work or new form is attached to this levy has been paid before the	
Yes – provide details below No List of approval/development application references Approval Development application Approval Development application 21) Has the portable long servic operational work) Yes – the yellow local gover development application No − I, the applicant will proassessment manager decides development approval only if I Not applicable	Reference number ce leave levy been paid? (only mment/private certifier's copy vide evidence that the portable the development application, provide evidence that the portable provide evidence that the portable provide evidence that the portable control is a second control of the development application.	Date Date Date of the receipted QLee long service leave acknowledge that the able long service leave able long service leave	Assessment manager may giave levy has been paid	
Yes – provide details below No List of approval/development application references Approval Development application Approval Development application 21) Has the portable long service operational work Yes – the yellow local gover development application No – I, the applicant will professessment manager decides development approval only if I Not applicable Amount paid	Reference number ce leave levy been paid? (only roment/private certifier's copy wide evidence that the portable the development application.	Date Date Date of the receipted QLee long service leave acknowledge that the able long service leave able long service leave	Assessment manual applications involving building work or new form is attached to this levy has been paid before the	
Yes – provide details below No List of approval/development application references Approval Development application Approval Development application 21) Has the portable long service operational work) Yes – the yellow local gover development application No − I, the applicant will proassessment manager decides development approval only if I Not applicable	Reference number ce leave levy been paid? (only mment/private certifier's copy vide evidence that the portable the development application, provide evidence that the portable provide evidence that the portable provide evidence that the portable control is a second control of the development application.	Date Date Date of the receipted QLee long service leave acknowledge that the able long service leave able long service leave	Assessment manager may giave levy has been paid	
Yes – provide details below No List of approval/development application references Approval Development application Approval Development application 21) Has the portable long service operational work Yes – the yellow local gover development application No – I, the applicant will professessment manager decides development approval only if I Not applicable Amount paid	Reference number Ce leave levy been paid? (only mment/private certifier's copy evide evidence that the portable the development application, provide evidence that the portable Date paid (dd/mm/yy)	Date Date Date Date of the receipted QLee e long service leave acknowledge that the	Assessment manager may give levy number (A, B or E)	ive a

000 5 9 1 1 1 2	
23) Further legislative requireme Environmentally relevant active	
23.1) Is this development applica	tion also taken to be an application for an environmental authority for an
	vity (ERA) under section 115 of the Environmental Protection Act 1994?
development application, and def	t (form EM941) for an application for an environmental authority accompanies this tails are provided in the table below uthority can be found by searching "EM941" at www.qtd.gov.au. An ERA requires an environmental authority
to operate. See www.business.gid.gov.au	i for further information.
Proposed ERA number:	Proposed ERA threshold:
Proposed ERA name:	
to this development appli	able to this development application and the details have been attached in a schedule cation.
Hazardous chemical facilities	
	tion for a hazardous chemical facility?
application	f a facility exceeding 10% of schedule 15 threshold is attached to this development
No No	
Note: See www.justice.ald.gov.au for furt	ner information.
Clearing native vegetation	
23.3) Does this development app	lication involve clearing native vegetation that requires written confirmation the chief
of the Vegetation Management A	agement Act 1999 is satisfied the clearing is for a relevant purpose under section 22A ct 1999?
☐ Yes – this development applic Vegetation Management Act 199 ☐ No	eation is accompanied by written confirmation from the chief executive of the 9 (s22A determination)
Note: See <u>mww.ald.gov.au</u> for further info	emation.
Environmental offsets	
23.4) Is this development applica prescribed environmental matt	tion taken to be a prescribed activity that may have a significant residual impact on a er under the Environmental Offsets Act 2014?
☐ Yes – I acknowledge that an e significant residual impact on a pr ☐ No	environmental offset must be provided for any prescribed activity assessed as having a rescribed environmental matter
	the Queensland Government's website can be accessed at <u>www.qkl.gov.au</u> for further information on
environmental offsets.	THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF
Koala conservation	
23.5) Does this development app an assessable development area	lication involve a material change of use, reconfiguring a lot or operational work within under Schedule 10, Part 10 of the Planning Regulation 2017?
Yes	
No Note: See guidance materials at www.eh	0 ald any autor further information
Water resources	SACRETURE OF THE PROPERTY.
23.6) Does this development app	fication involve taking or interfering with artesian or sub artesian water, taking or
_	rcourse, lake or spring, taking overland flow water or waterway barrier works? completed and attached to this development application
□No	
Note: DA templates are available from wo	
with water in a watercourse, lal	e taking or interfering with artesian or sub artesian water, taking or interfering ke or spring, or taking overland flow water under the <i>Water Act 2000</i> ?
Yes - I acknowledge that a re	levant water authorisation under the Water Act 2000 may be required prior to

commencing development No Note: Contact the Department of Natural Resources and Mines at www.dnrm.old.gov.au for further information.	
Marine activities	10/0/30
23.8) Does this development application involve aquaculture, works within a declared fish habitat area or disturbance or destruction of marine plants?	removal,
Yes – an associated resource allocation authority is attached to this development application, if required unFisheries Act 1994	inder the
Note: See guidance materials at <u>www.daf.gld.gov.au</u> for further information.	
Quarry materials from a watercourse or lake	29888BB
23.9) Does this development application involve the removal of quarry materials from a watercourse or ta	ke under
Yes – I acknowledge that a quarry material allocation notice must be obtained prior to commencing develo	pment
Note: Contact the Department of Natural Resources and Mines at www.chrm.qld.gov.au for further information.	
Quarry materials from land under tidal waters	ALTE A
23.10) Does this development application involve the removal of quarry materials from land under tidal w . the <i>Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995?</i>	ater under
☐ Yes ~ I acknowledge that a quarry material allocation notice must be obtained prior to commencing develo	pment
Note: Contact the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection at www.ehp.ald.gov.au for further information.	
Referable dams	W. Lake
23.11) Does this development application involve a referable dam required to be failure impact assessed und section 343 of the <i>Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008</i> (the Water Supply Act)?	
☐ Yes – the 'Notice Accepting a Failure Impact Assessment' from the chief executive administering the Wate Act is attached to this development application ☐ No	er Supply
Note: See guidance materials at www.dews.qld.gov.au for further information.	or the later of the
Tidal work or development within a coastal management district	
23.12) Does this development application involve tidal work or development in a coastal management dis	trict?
 Yes – the following is included with this development application: □ Evidence the proposal meets the code for assessable development that is prescribed tidal work (only application involves prescribed tidal work) □ A certificate of title 	required if
□ No	
Note: See guidance materials at www.ehp.old.gov.au for further information. Queensland and local heritage places	28 15 15
23.13) Does this development application propose development on or adjoining a place entered in the Queen heritage register or on a place entered in a local government's Local Heritage Register?	ısland
Yes – details of the heritage place are provided in the table below No	
Note: See guidance materials at www.ehp.qid.gov.au for information requirements regarding development of Queensland heritage place Name of the heritage place: Place ID:	15.
Brothels Place ID:	THE REAL PROPERTY.
	12 18 18
23.14) Does this development application involve a material change of use for a brothel?	The state of the s
 ☐ Yes – this development application demonstrates how the proposal meets the code for a development applier a brothel under Schedule 3 of the <i>Prostitution Regulation 2014</i> ☐ No 	Discation

Decision under section 62 of the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994*23.15) Does this development application involve new or changed access to a state-controlled road? ☐ Yes - this application will be taken to be an application for a decision under section 62 of the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994* (subject to the conditions in section 75 of the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994* being satisfied) ☑ No

PART 8 - CHECKLIST AND APPLICANT DECLARATION

24) Development application checklist	的一种,这种种种的
I have identified the assessment manager in question 15 and all relevant referral requirement(s) in question 17 Note: See the Planning Regulation 2017 for referral requirements	⊠ Yes
If building work is associated with the proposed development, Parts 4 to 6 of Form 2 – Building work details have been completed and attached to this development application	☐ Yes ☑ Not applicable
Supporting information addressing any applicable assessment benchmarks is with development application Note: This is a mandatory requirement and includes any relevant templates under question 23, a planning report and any technical reports required by the relevant categorising instruments (e.g. local government planning schemes, State Planning Policy, State Development Assessment Provisions) For further information, see <u>DA Forms Guide: Planning Report Template</u> .	⊠ Yes
Relevant plans of the development are attached to this development application Note: Relevant plans are required to be submitted for all aspects of this development application. For further information, see <u>DA Forms Guide: Relevant plans.</u>	⊠ Yes
The portable long service leave levy for QLeave has been paid, or will be paid before a development permit is issued (see 21))	☐ Yes ☑ Not applicable

25) Applicant declaration

- By making this development application, I declare that all information in this development application is true and
- Where an email address is provided in Part 1 of this form, I consent to receive future electronic communications from the assessment manager and any referral agency for the development application where written information is required or permitted pursuant to sections 11 and 12 of the *Electronic Transactions Act 2001***Note: It is unlawful to intentionally provide lates or misleading information.

Privacy – Personal information collected in this form will be used by the assessment manager and/or chosen assessment manager, any relevant referral agency and/or building certifier (including any professional advisers which may be engaged by those entities) while processing, assessing and deciding the development application. All information relating to this development application may be available for inspection and purchase, and/or published on the assessment manager's and/or referral agency's website.

Personal information will not be disclosed for a purpose unrelated to the *Planning Act 2016*, Planning Regulation 2017 and the DA Rules except where:

- such disclosure is in accordance with the provisions about public access to documents contained in the Planning
 Act 2016 and the Planning Regulation 2017, and the access rules made under the Planning Act 2016 and Planning
 Regulation 2017; or
- required by other legislation (including the Right to Information Act 2009); or
- · otherwise required by law.

This information may be stored in relevant databases. The information collected will be retained as required by the *Public Records Act 2002*.

PART 9 - FOR OFFICE USE ONLY	
Date received: Reference num	ber(s):
Notification of engagement of alternative assessment manager	
Prescribed assessment manager	
Name of chosen assessment manager	
Date chosen assessment manager engaged	
Contact number of chosen assessment manager	
Relevant licence number(s) of chosen assessment manager	
QLeave notification and payment Note: For completion by assessment manager it applicable	12 1 2 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Description of the work	
QLeave project number	
Amount paid (\$)	
Date paid	
Date receipted form sighted by assessment manager	
Name of officer who sighted the form	

The *Planning Act 2016*, the Planning Regulation 2017 and the DA Rules are administered by the Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning. This form and all other required development application materials should be sent to the assessment manager.



